Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

B L B el O i, (o Sl et ng i

From: Hwang Shiang Yi <shiangyi hwang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 2 July 2018 11:20 AM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Alfred Toh; KKLau; Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: RE: Your ref ; SNM14D02337/C02/LKKDS Our ref ; CC3/CAIT4011622/K1kb3w2
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ 6117A & SMB 275) ON 07/06/2014 ALONG YISHUN
AVEMUE 5

Dear Thin Thin,
Please proceed offer All In $21,200.00.
Thanks & Regards,

Hwang Shiang Yi
Motar Division
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079509
Direct (65) 6389 6541

Fax (65)6224 7175 /62247478

Website :www 5g cntaiping. com

Email  :claimsdept@sg.cntaiping com

shiangyi hwana@sa cntaiping.com

N\ SAR)
In Simgapore wence | 908

Disclaimer

This message is confidential: its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. except
where provided for in a written agreement between vou and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lid. Any unauthorized disclosure,
use oF dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited §f vou are not the intended recipiemt of the message. please notify the
sender immediarely

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) [mailto:thinthin@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Manday, 18 June, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Hwang Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sg.cntaiping.comz>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; KKLau
<kklau@lkkauto.com=>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: Your ref : SNM14D02337/C02/LKKDS Our ref : CC3/CAI14011622/K1kb3w2 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ
6117A & SMB 275) ON 07/06/2014 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 5



Dear Shiang Yi,
We refer to the below matter,

Please be inform that we have offered to TP repairer as per instruction.
However, TP has rejected our offer and they counter propose 521,200 (all-in) 100% BOLA 26 {(open door).

In view of the above, kindly let us have your further instruction.

Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-2460 | email; thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Hwang Shiang Yi [mailto:shiangyi.hwang@sg.cntaiping.com
Sent: Wednesday, 2 May 2018 9:29 AM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com=

Subject: RE: Your ref : SNM14D02337/C02/LKKDS Qur ref : CC3/CAI14011622/K1kb3w2 ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5KJ
6117A & SMB 2751 ON 07/06/2014 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 5

Dear Thin Thin,

Please proceed offer liability 80% and the sum of $17,008.20.

Thanks & Regards,

Hwang Shiang Yi
Motor Division
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079808

Direct (65) 6389 6541

Fax (B5) 6224 7175/82247478

Website :www.sqg.cntaiping.com

Email .claimsdept@sqg cntaiping.com
shiangyi.hwang@sg cntaiping.com
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Disclaimer’:

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid except
where provided for in awritten agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid, Any unauthorized disclosure,
use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the
sender immediarely,

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) [mailto:thinthin@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 30 April, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Hwang Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht®Ikkauto.com>; Claims Dept of CT <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh

=alfred toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: Your ref SNM14D02337/C02/LKKDS Our ref : CC3/CAI14011622/K1kb3w2 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ

6117A & SMB 275) ON 07/06/2014 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 5

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the below matter.

Kindly let us have your further instruction as TP is chasing us for settlement. Kindly refer to the email attached from TP
repairer.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-2360 | email; thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 October 2017 3:52 PM

To: Hwang Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwan .cntaiping.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com=>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>;

alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com
Subject: RE: Your ref : SNM 14D02337/C02/LKKDS Qur ref : CC3/CAI1401 1622/K1kb3w2 ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5SK)

G117A & SMB 275 ON 07/06/2014 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 5
Importance: High
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

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Hwang Shiang Yi [mailto:
Sent: Monday, 10 July, 2017 3:10 PM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your ref : SNM14D02337/C02/LKKDS Our ref : CC3/CAI14011622/K1kb3w2 ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5K)
6117A & SMB 275) ON 07/06/2014 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 5

Dear Thin Thin,
Refer to conversation to Mr Yew.
Attached herewith the photographs as requested.

Thanks & Regards,

Hwang Shiang Yi

Motor Division

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00

Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No 200208384E

DID : 6389 6541

Fax ©(224 7175/ 6224 7478

Email :claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Email :shiangyi.hwang@sg.cntaiping.com
Website * www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Lid. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized
disclosure. use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please
notify the sender immediately,

From: Hwang Shiang Yi

Sent: Tuesday, 13 September, 2016 4:44 FM

To: 'Thin Thin (LKKAuto)'

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your ref : SNM14D02337/C02/LKKDS Our ref : CC3/CAI14011622/K1kb3w2 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ
6117A & SMB 275) ON 07/06/2014 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 5

Dear Thin Thin,



Please proceed maintain liability 50% if no video footage provided.
Impossible SMRT buses without video footage.

Thanks & Regards,

Hwang Shiang Yi

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00

Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No 2002083B4E

DID ;6389 6541

Fax 16224 7175/ 6224 7478

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Email :shiangyi.hwang@sg.cntaiping.com
Website : www.Sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer -

This message is confidential: its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple, Ltd. Any unauthonzed
disclasure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please
notify the sendar immediately.

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) [mailto:thinthin@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 September, 2016 3:43 PM

To: Hwang Shiang Yi

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your ref : SNM14D02337/C02/LKKDS Our ref : CC3/CAI14011622/K1kb3w2 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKI
61174 & SMB 275) ON 07/06/2014 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 5

Dear Shiang Yi,
We refer to the email below.
Kindly let us have your further instruction as TP keep on chasing us for settlement.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 26 July, 2016 9:24 AM
To: 'Hwang Shiang Yi' <shiangyi.hwang@sg.cntaiping.comz

5



Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <Asher | .com
Subject: RE: Your ref : SNM14D02337/C02/LKKDS Our ref : CC3/CAI14011622/K1kb3w2 ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5KJ

6117A & SMB 275) ON 07/06/2014 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 5
Dear Shiang Yi,

We refer to the email below.

we had requested footage from TP repairer and we were informed by them, they do not have any footage for this
accident.

Enclosed herewith email from TP repairer.

In view of the above, kindly let us have your further instruction,

Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Hwang Shiang Yi [mailto:shiangyi.hwang@sg.cntaiping.com
Sent: Tuesday, 27 October, 2015 4:14 PM

To: Thin Thin <thinthin@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: Hsiao Tong <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your ref : SNM14D02337/C02/LKKDS Our ref : CC3/CAI14011622/K1kb3w2 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ
61174 & SMB 275) ON 07/06/2014 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 5

Dear Thin Thin,

Flease obtain video footage from Third Party.

Thanks & Regards,

Hwang Shiang Yi

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00

Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079508

Co. Reg. No 2002083B4E

oo B389 6541

Fax 6224 7175 /6224 7478

Email : claimsde .cntaiping.com
Email : shiangyi.hwang@sg.cntaiping.com
Website - www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer ;

This message is confidential its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lfd. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid. Any unauthorized



disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please
nolify the sender immedialely.

From: Thin Thin [mailto:thinthin@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 October, 2015 4:00 PM

To: Hwang Shiang Yi

Cc: Hsiao Tong

Subject: RE: Your ref : SNM14D02337/C02/LKKDS Our ref ; CC3/CAI14011622/K1kb3w2 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ
6117A & SMB 275) ON 07/06/2014 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 5

Dear Shiang Yi,

We refer to the email below.

As per instruction, we have offered 50% towards TP claim. However, TP rejected our offer and counter propose 100%.
Enclosed herewith email from TP for your perusal.

In view of this, kindly let us have your instruction in order for us to proceed further,

Best Regards,
Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Hwang Shiang Yi [mailto:shiangyi.hwang@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 9@ December, 2014 12:00 PM

To: Rosey Naing

Cc: Hsiao Tong

Subject: RE: Your ref : SNM14D02337/C02/LKKDS Our ref : CC3/CAI14011622/K1kb3w2 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ
6117A & SMB 2751 ON 07/06/2014 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 5

Dear Rosey,
Please proceed to offer as per your proposal.

Offer liability starting from 50%.

Thanks & Regards,

Hwang Shiang Yi

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00

Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079808

Co. Reg. No 200208384E

DID 6380 6541

Fax 6224 7175 /6224 7478

Email : claimsdept@saq.cntaiping.com

Email : shiangyi hwang@sa. cntaiping com
Website | www.sg cntaiping.com




Disclaimer .

This message is confidential: its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore} Pte. Lgd. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized

disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If vou are not the intended recipient of the message, please
nolify the sender immediately.

From: Rosey Naing [mailto:roseynaing@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 9 December, 2014 10:23 AM

To: Hwang Shiang Yi

Cc: 'Hsiao Tong'; 'Rosey Naing'

Subject: FW: Your ref : SNM14D02337/C02/LKKDS Our ref : CC3/CAI14011622/K1kb3w2 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ
6117A & SMB 275] ON 07/06/2014 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 5

Dear Shiang Y1,
Attach the survey report for your perusal.

Kindly revert your approval /instruction.

Thank you.

1 reyv ( Ari stmas ,_t f i'll"';"rf_"_.’JV F’ur{:'"-.r’h' Ffﬁf- RL}.,' : i
Kind Regards,
Rosey

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-25

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

DID : 65- 6841 2132

Fax : 65- 6741 4108

Email: roseynaing @|kkauto.com

From: Hwang Shiang Yi
Sent: Tuesday, 9 December, 2014 9:43 AM

To: roseynaing@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: Your ref : SNM14D02337/C02/LKKDS Our ref : CC3/CAI14011622/K1kb3w2 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ
6117A & SMB 275] ON 07/06/2014 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 5

Dear Rosey,



Please foiward completed survey report.
Thanks & Regards,

Hwang Shiang i

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00

Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079809

Co. Reg. No 200208384E

DID : B389 6541

Fax (6224 7175 /8224 7478

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Email : shiangyi.hwang@sg.cntaiping.com
Website . www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer !

This message Is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping insurance (Singapare) Pre. Lid, Any unauthornzed
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are nat the intended recipient of the message. please
natify the sender immediately.

From: roseynaing@lkkauto.com [ma|lto roseynaing@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 14 November, 2014 9:18 AM

To: Claims Dept of CT1L

Cc: Hwang Shiang Yi; "Hsiao Tong"; naing@lk m

Subject: Your ref : SNM 14D02337/C02/LKKDS Qur ref : CC3£CAII4E11622.I’K1kb3w2 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ 6117A
& SMB 275] ON 07/06/2014 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 5

Your ref : SNM14D02337/CO2/LKKDS
Our ref : CC3/CAINA011622/K1kb3w2 WITHOUT PREJUDICE

[Dear Shiang Y1,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ 6117A & SMB 275] ON 07/06/2014 ALONG YISHUN AVENUE 5

We refer 1o the above accident.

O reported that he was stationary and TP was picking / alighting passenger. Therefore Ol opened his rear right door 1o
allow his daughter 1o enter the car, before to close the door, TP moved
out and hit onto O rear right door.

TP reported that O] was stationary at the bus stop. TP has turned out of the bus stop at the yellow box. Suddenly Ol opened the
Owur opinion that this is the conflicting version and there was no evidence nor witness in both parties.

Based on the damages profile it is possible that when TP was overtaking Ol stationary car. the door was opened at the same tin
We had informed O1 about TP claim and NCD issue.

We seek your approval to offer to TP repairer, SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD up to S§ 17008.20 ( all
in). The breakdown is as follows:



Amount Claimed Amount Revised
I. Cost of Repairs $ 21,408.00 §  20,754.00
2. Loss of Use (2days x $250) $ 500.00 $ 500.00
3 21908.00 % 2125400
@ 50% - 80% b $ 10627.00-17003.20
4.LTA /GIA Search Fee b 5.00 % 5.00
b 21,913.00 3 10,632.00-17008.20

Enclosed herewith all the relevant documents for your perusal.

For vour approval please.

Kind Regards,

Rosey

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-25

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

DID - 65- 6841 2132

Fax :65- 6741 4108

Email: raseynaing@ kkauto.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http:/www.symanteccloud.com

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

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
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&0 Woodlands Industrial Park E4

o Singapore 757705

|'.. l ;I i Tel | 65 G866 2652
1 Fax : 65 6368 7421
www.smrt.com.sg

Date: ‘}f 1.1 4
pear s, Rt ol 4 fers 1)
ACCIDENT INVOLVING 1T g ST GITA
oN__ s/ ALONG
LETTER OF CLAIM

We claim on behalf of SMRT BUSES LTD, owner of Busno.;__ (> -/ 17 ] .
Your insured's negligent driving has caused the above accident. As a result, my client has
suffered the following losses:-

Cost of Repair 3
Loss of Use for ~ days@S$_" " " /day : 0§
Loss of Income for days @ S% /day 3
D%

$

Police Report/ SAS Report/ LTA Search Fee
Survey Fee
Others

R

Total Claims : $ | A57 o=
We enclose the following documents:-
Survey Report LTA Search result
Repair invoice D Others :
1.

Investigation results

Proof of Loss of Use/Rental/income 2.
Police / SAS report of _ 3.

E0O0OEO

We look forward to your confirmation to settle our claims within 15 days from the date of this
letter. Payment by cheque shall be crossed and made payable to SMRT BUSES LTD

Yours sincerely,
SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD

Selena Tan

For Manager, Claims

Claims Department

Direct line: 6866 2653

Email address: tanselena@smrt.com.sg

FR-AS-CLM-02 REV 2
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S| UBLAYE 1, #0125 PAYA UBTINDUSTRIAL PARK, SING APORE J08933 TEL : (065) 62363561 FAN : (I TREERTE

Our Ref: CC3/CAI14011622/K1rb3
25 June 2014

WONG NIAN FONG

BLK 304 CLEMENTI AVENUE 4
#10-493

SINGAPORE 120304

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ 6117A AND SMB 275J ON 07/06/2014

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under
the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Kindly note that we have reviewed this matter and would like to advise that you and/or
your authorized driver may not be absolved from blame for this accident.

If you have evidence/information to prove that we should not settle the third party claim,
kindly let us have them in writing within the next 10 days i.e. by 04/07/2014, after we
shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant on the without prejudice basis
and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver against the
other party’s insurer arising from this particular accident.

Please call us if you have further queries.
Yours faithfully,

Rosey

DID: 6841 8617

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: rosevnaingi@lkkauto.com

Case Handler

ce.  China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid
(Motor Claims Dept)
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AUTHORISATION TO ACT

I/'We. SMRT BUSES LTD __ (“the third party claimant”™) of _60 WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL PARK E4, SINGAPORE 757705 (address), owner of SMB 275J (vehicle
no.) hereby authorize SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to

act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™)
pc P

for my vehicle no. SMB 275J that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on

07/06/2014 (date) along YISHUN AVE 35 (location) involving vehicle no/s SKJ 6117A (“the

accident™).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they
deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of

my claim with pavment cheque/s being made in favour of the SMRT BUSES LTD.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers

of the other vehicle/s is concerned,

) 3 [ >
Dated this “]L (day) of jm'ﬂ‘v‘? (month) 20_| (:5 (vear)
___(_

[ RUsaN
A/ = )3 -
| bl S L~
| e o
Signed by “the third party claimant™ Signed by “the works}lop‘*

{(with staﬂinp if applicable) (with stamp)



CHOL 4 be i¢sued 4 smRT BUSES LD

MOTSR CLAIMS DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Palicy Wo.: DMPCSHI141E601400 Claim Mo : SNM14D02337/C0Z/LEKDS

Claimant ¢ ‘SMRT BUSES LTD SmeT QQJP &LLS{DS{]LF?E'IE /;}""/

Emount 1 8BS 2120000
Singapore Dollars Twenty One Thousand and Twe Hundred Only

I/We agree to accept the akhove mentioned amount to be paid to mefus in full &
final settlement of all claims, costs & disbursements for injuries ! damages
suatained by mefus through an accident invelving

Claimant Vehicle MNo. : SMB Z75J

Insured Vehicle Mo, @ SKJ 61178
Date of Loss 1 07/06/2014
Place of Accident :+ ¥YISHUM AVE 5

IN CONSIDERATICHN of the payment made to mefus of the afcrementioned sum by
CHINA TATIPING INSURANCE (SINGAFCORE) PTE. LTD., I/We agree absolutely to
discharge CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE} PTE. LTD. and/for

Insured Hams : WONG NIAN FONG
Oriwver Hame : WONG NIAN FONG

from all claims, present or future in respect of all logs, injury or damage
sustained by mefus arising out of the said accident.

I scknowledge that this payment is made without admission of liability on the
part of CHINA TAIFPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE)} PTE. LTD.

Global Sum
Total

55 21,200.00
§5 21,200.00

Claimant Name : SMRT BUSES LTD REIC Ho

Signature : H'Lll‘b-! wl'-“u Date : jgﬂ??aﬂ?



L]

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

_.-_..- ﬂ." ‘_.'_ ERTIE Ii_-_'_, r.I*-l_IE ‘:!_‘-Hf;\[i' 251 Werth Bridge Road Singapore 175102

Tel: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 633140247

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000066 Sy GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
\ L CRM : 1950042802
SMRT BUSES LTD \k Invoice No, : IV140601054
. Date : 25.06.2014
Block Unic Vehicle No. : smB2753
STREET 62 e = Your Ref Ne, - BUS/06/14/7013
6 ANG MO EKIOD Our Ref No. : 2406151¢
SINGAPORE 569140 Terms : 30 Days
Description oty Unit Add  / (Digcount) Amount
Cost % Amount
Parts
LELF ASSY:REAR DOUR,FOR MAN A22 BUS 1.00 520700.00 (10.00 i £2070.00 % 18630.00
Sub-Tatal S 18630.00

Labour
TO REMOVE & INSTALL ALL ABOVE ITEMS 1.00 5 964,00 0,00 5 0.00 1 964 .00
AND REPAIR OTHERS DAMAGED AFFECTED
AREAS.
Others
TO PROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR 1.00 $ 960.00 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 960.00
ADVERTISEMENT STICKER
PROVIDE LABQOUR AND MATERIAL TO 1.80 & 200.00 Q.00 s 0.00 5 200::00
PUTTY AND RESFRAY ABOVE REPAIR
ITEMS

GRAND TOTAL L 20,754.00
Remark
Make/Model : MAN

Avcident Date : 07.06.2014

N.B. Payment by cheque should be ercssed and

made payable to 'SMRT Automotive Services Pre Ltd'.
Bo receipt will be issued unless requested. ji/\/ H
e a4 ::____‘__‘1‘

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
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Balgish Binte Abdul Halil has successfully logged out.
Y¥our last login date and time was 11 Jun 2014, 15:14:04.

To return to ONE.MOTORING, please click here
sons, please CLEAR YOUR CACHE after each Ses5i0n.

Session Transaction History

S/No. Asset Asset|D Assel Transaction Type Transaction Log
Type Qwner Amount(S§) Date/Time
D
18 32 Insurance Enauiry 11 Jun 2014/
1 Wehicle SKJE11TA - (GIRO Payment) 5.35 15.15.28
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Insurance Particulars Enquiry By Agents Detail Page 1 of 1

Textsize + -
Enquire Vehicle Insurance Particulars
Vehicle  Search Date/Time Search Insurance Company Insurance Company Name
No. Status Code
07 Jun 2014 { CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE)
SKIBTITA 17.40:00 Sueeeeshd O _PTELTD

o

Previous | | OK_|
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